CJ ARCHITECTS

City of Portsmouth

Historic District Commission & Planning Department
1 Junkins Avenue

Portsmouth, NH 03801

June 11, 2020

REQUEST TO WITHDRAW - MOXY HOTEL HISTORIC DISTRICT APPLICATION

We respectfully submit this letter to withdraw the Historic District Commission application for the Moxy
Hotel property located at 299 Vaughan Street.

Due to recent events regarding Covid-19, the project will not move forward at this time.

Sincerely,
Carla Goodknight, AIA Representing owner:
Principal, CJ Architects Stone Creek Realty, LLC (owners)

Vaughan Street Hotel, LLC (owners)
XXS Hotels, LLC (applicant)
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